

South Cave Parish Council
Technical Services Committee

A meeting was held for the above committee via Zoom on Monday 13th September 2021 at 8:00p.m.

Present: Cllrs M Turner (Chair), L. Turner, Bateman, Munby, barnett, Tudor-Price & Edmond
Mrs L Fielding – Clerk

Non Committee Members In Attendance: Cllr Rignall

**Delegated Power to Chair and Clerk, informal voting procedure

TS 432 – Apologies

There were no apologies for absence

TS 433 - Declarations of Interest

There were no declaration of interests

TS 434 - Beck/Flood

(1)The Parish Councillors discussed Flood Sirens/Village notifications, it was noted the Environment agency had suggested they would not support sirens. It was also noted the Environment Agency flood warning notification system was due to be relaunched which would be published within the Parish Newsletter

(2)The Parish Councillors received update relating to Beck Survey and requested a copy of the survey from the ERYC

TS 435 - Defibrillator

(1)The Parish Councillors received the offer of Free village Defibrillator training and requested Clerk make arrangements for this

(2)The Parish Councillors noted the unavailable paediatric pad replacements and advise from YAS

TS 436 - Parking/Traffic/Footpaths

(1)The Parish Councillors considered the request for removal of Disabled parking at Market Place, South Cave outside the new Funeral Directors and did not support the removal

(2) The Parish Councillors received response relating to installation of Duck warning signage at Church Street (same at Water Lane/Annie Med Lane) & Hedgehog warning signage. It was note ERYC did not support the request for additional signage.

(3)The Parish Councillors received email relating to Parking issues within South Cave and requested the matter be forwarded to the PCSO and also the ERYC Traffic Enforcement

(4)The Parish Councillors noted the ERYC footway Maintenance Plan – Nunnery Walk

TS 437 - Town Hall

(1) The Parish Councillors considered Town Hall Clock face restoration works and requested further pricing to include scaffold Hire and installation

(2)The Parish Councillors discussed the Town Hall Garden and Chimney cover installation and noted the information was not available

TS 438 - Events

(1)The Parish Council discussed the 2022 Event – Queen Platinum jubilee and requested Clerk make contact with South Cave CE School to consider the venue location

TS 439 - Other Matters

(1)The Parish Councillors received update relating to Tree Planters, it was noted the trees were on order to be delivered the first week December updates will be provided once received

Chairman..... Date.....